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CITY OF RACINE PURCHASING  
Addendum #1 
Official Notice #17-2016  
Environmental and Engineering Services for Brownfield 

 
To: Notice to all Vendors 

From: Kathryn Kasper, Purchasing Agent 

Solicitation: Official Notice #17-2016 Environmental and Engineering 
Services for Brownfield 

Addendum Issued: October 26, 2016 

RFP Response Due Date: November 4, 2016 (Response due by 10:00 a.m.) 

 
The purpose of this Addendum is to clarify questions received from Proposers. All 
requirements of the proposal documents remain unchanged except as cited herein. 
 
Information contained in this Addendum will be included in any subsequent contractual 
agreement between the City and the successful bidder (s).  
 
Summary of Questions & Answers: 
 
QUESTION 1: 
Page 2 of the RFQ discusses support for the Property Identification and Inventory.  Does 
the RDA have a preferred software selected for prioritizing and ranking brownfield 
properties? 
Answer: 
No  
QUESTION 2: 
Page 4 and 5 of the RFQ indicates that the fee schedule should include hourly rates for 
prime- and sub-consultants, however, there is no discussion of contractors.  Would 
contractors (such as laboratories, drillers, surveyors, etc.) be contracted directly through 
the RDA or through the consultant selected through this RFQ? 
If subcontracted to the selected consultant, should any contractor information be included 
in the Statement of Qualifications? 
Answer:   
The contractors will be contracted directly by the consultants. If the consultants know 
whom their subcontractors will be, that information should be listed in SOQ. 
QUESTION 3: 
Will answers to all consultant questions be distributed to interested parties? 
Answer: 
Yes, in this addendum 

QUESTION 4: 
Regarding the Statement of Qualifications deadline of 10AM on November 4, 2016 – may it 
be hand delivered by that date / time?   
 Answer: 
Yes 

QUESTION 5: 
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Does the cover (not cover letter) count in the 12-page limit? 
 Answer: 
Yes 
QUESTION 6: 
The statement of qualifications notes the response shall include the information outlined in 
“the three points below.” However, there are four points: experience and capacity; 
proposed methodology; fee schedule; and references. Is this just a typo or is there one 
section that does not count into the page limit? 
 Answer: 
The RFP should have stated “the point below”, please excuse this inconsistency.    
QUESTION 7: 
The insurer for our combined general liability, professional liability and pollution liability 
policy meets the A.M. Best Rating and Financial Size requirements of the RFP.  However, it 
is a non-admitted insurance company in the state of Wisconsin.  Can the RFP Insurance and 
Indemnification section, item 6B, be changed to allow an insurance company that is a non-
admitted insurer in the State of Wisconsin?  
 Answer: 
Our Attorney feels this is a reasonable exception to the language.  
QUESTION 8: 
I have reviewed the RFQ for Official Notice #17-2016, environmental and engineering 
services related to brownfields for the City of Racine. I understand that the submittal may 
only be 12 pages long. Do the proposer’s certification and instruction to proposers pages 
count in that 12 page limit? 
 Answer: 
No, the certification and instruction to bidder do not count towards the 12 page limit.  
 
 
 
 


